
The polished shaft and die are of the New Brunswick
Lily Lake granite, being of the same chaiacter, but lighter
in color.

The monument, not including its foundation, weighs
about sixteen tons, and stands twenty-six feet high above the
circular mound which rises four feet above the redoubt.
The monument was erected by Epps, Dodds & Co., of St.

George, New Brunswick.

There are inscriptions on the four sides of the die, which
read as follows

:

TO
COMMEMORATE
THE CAPTURE
OF LOUISBOURG

A. D. 1745

ERECTED
BY THE SOCIETY

OF
COLONIAL WARS

A. D. 1895

"PROVINCIAL FORCES"

MASSACHUSETTS BAY
CONNECTICUT

NEW HAMPSHIRE

4,000 MEN
UNDER

LIEUTENANT-GENERAL PEPPERRELL

"BRITISH FLEET"

10 SAIL

500 GUNS
UNDER

COMMODORE WARREN

17


